
 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENTS AGENDA 

City Hall Annex - 1412 9th St., Leeds, AL 35094 

January 28, 2025 @ 5:00 PM 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER: 

ROLL CALL: 

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S): 

1. Minutes of November 2024 Meeting 

2. Meeting minutes of December 2024 

OLD BUSINESS: 

3. A24-000026 - A request by  Barnes and Bares Law Firm, Applicant, GADDIS LADANA 
SHELBORNE, Owner, to allow a used car lot in the R-2, Single Family District in lieu of the 
required B-2, General Business District and as a special exception, at 7108 Erie St, 35094, 
TPID 250017001036001, Jefferson County. 

4. A24-000030 - A request by Austen Trowell, Applicant, Rockhampton LLC, Owner to reduce 
the front setback from twenty (20) feet to fifteen (15) feet as required by ordinance at 1257 
Mailand Rd, 35094, TPID Part of  2500153001004.001, Zoned R-2, Single Family District 
(Litigation), Jefferson County. 

5. A24-000031 -  A request by Parkman Solutions LLC dba Remnant Coffee, Applicant, Leeds 
Properties, Owner, to allow a mobile food truck (coffee) at 7480 Parkway Dr, 35094, TPID: 
2500201007006000, Jefferson County, Zoned, B-2, General Business District. 

OTHER BUSINESS: 

ADJOURNMENT: 
 

 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for Council 
meetings should notify the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 205-699-2585. 

1



File Attachments for Item:

1. Minutes of November 2024 Meeting

2



 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENTS MINUTES 

City Hall Annex - 1412 9th St., Leeds, AL 35094 

November 19, 2024 @ 5:00 PM 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER: 

Meeting called at 5:15PM. 

ROLL CALL: 

PRESENT 
Board Member Mike McDevitt 
Board Member Mark Musgrove 
Board Member Gerald Miller 
Board Member Andy Watkins 
 
ABSENT 
Board Member Brad Pool 
 
 

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: 

Quorum determined. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S): 

None presented. 

OLD BUSINESS: 

None. 

OTHER BUSINESS: 

 

1. A24-000025 - A request by Engineering Design Group - Austin Trowell, Applicant, Rauch-
Coleman, Owner, to reduce the front setback from twenty (20') feet to fifteen (15") feet at Lot 
88 Rock Hampton Phase 2 to push the house closer to the road. The current plot plan of the 
lot and house plan would have the house too close to the top of a slope and fence they had to 
build at the top at 1257 Maitland Rd, 35094, TPID Part of 2500173001036.001, Jefferson 
County, Zoned R-2, Single Family District (Court Action). 

Austin Trowell - 8205 Cottage Lane. 

Speaking on behalf of Rauch-Coleman, they are requesting the setback to change from 
twenty feet to fifteen feet due to the very large slope in the backyard. 

 

Motion made by Board Member Musgrove to deny request. 

3



Seconded by Board Member Watkins. 

Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Musgrove, Board Member Miller, Board 
Member Watkins 

 

Motion passed to deny the variance.  

2. A24-000026 - A request by  Barnes and Bares Law Firm, Applicant, GADDIS LADANA 
SHELBORNE, Owner, to allow a used car lot in the R-2, Single Family District in lieu of the 
required B-2, General Business District and as a special exception, at 7108 Erie St, 35094, 
TPID 250017001036001, Jefferson County. 

Laura Barnes representing Gonzalez & Rodriguez the property owners.  

Mrs. Barnes stated that this is a commercial business and not a home. 

Mrs. Barnes asked for this case to be tabled until the next meeting to do more research on the 
property and it's history. 

 

Motion made by Board Member Watkins to approve the motion to table to the next meeting. 

Seconded by Board Member Musgrove. 

Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Musgrove, Board Member Miller, Board 
Member Watkins 

 

Motion approved. 

ADJOURNMENT: 
 

Adjourned at 5:39PM. 

Motion made by Board Member Watkins. 
Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Musgrove, Board Member Miller, Board Member 
Watkins 
 

 

 

 

__________________________________                                          _____________________________________ 

Mr. Mike McDevitt, Chairman        

4



File Attachments for Item:

2. Meeting minutes of December 2024

5



 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENTS MINUTES 

City Hall Annex - 1412 9th St., Leeds, AL 35094 

December 17, 2024 @ 5:00 PM 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER: 

Meeting called at 5:16 PM.  

ROLL CALL: 

PRESENT 

Board Member McDevitt 
Board Member Musgrove 
Board Member Miller 
Board Member Watkins 
 
ABSENT 
 
Board Member Pool 
 
DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: 

Quorum determined.  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S): 

Minutes from November 19, 2024. 

OLD BUSINESS: 

1. A24-000026 - A request by  Barnes and Bares Law Firm, Applicant, GADDIS LADANA 
SHELBORNE, Owner, to allow a used car lot in the R-2, Single Family District in lieu of the 
required B-2, General Business District and as a special exception, at 7108 Erie St, 35094, 
TPID 250017001036001, Jefferson County. 

Tabled to the next meeting. 

Motion made by Board Member Musgrove to table until next meeting. 

Seconded by Board Member Miller. 

Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Musgrove, Board Member Miller, Board 
Member Watkins 

 

Motion approved.  

OTHER BUSINESS: 

2. A24-000027 - A request by Judy Fernambucq, Applicant, SDH Alabama, Owner, For 
Compliance - to reduce the front setback from twenty (20) feet to eighteen (18) feet as 

6



required by ordinance, at 2008 Valley Run, 35094, TPID:2601110001047004, St. Clair Co., R-
6, Patio Home District.  

Judy Fernambucq - 2008 Valley Run, Judy spoke on the case. 

Trip Galloway (Smith Douglas) Attorney, asked to modify to be at 19th, corner lot. 

No one to speak for or against. 

No recommendations from staff. 

 

Motion made by Board Member Miller to approve. 

Seconded by Board Member Musgrove. 

Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Musgrove, Board Member Miller, Board 
Member Watkins 

 

Motion passed. 

 

3. A24-000028 - A request by Austin Freeze, Applicant and Owner, to allow an accessory 
building of 900 sq ft which exceed the 25% of primary residence habitable space of 603 sq ft 
permitted, at 8303 Dunnavant Rd, 35094, TPID: 25002820005009.000, Zoned: R-2, Single 
Family District, Jefferson County. 

Austin Freeze - 8308 Dunnavant Road. 

The applicant spoke about replacing the storage building that was already in place and stated 
that he had no other storage space. The storage unit would be the same size as the previous 
building. No power to the building right now. 

No one to speak for or against. 

No recommendations from staff. 

 

Motion made by Board Member Miller to approve. 

Seconded by Board Member Watkins. 

Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Musgrove, Board Member Miller, Board 
Member Watkins 

 

Motion passed.  

4. A24-000029 - A request by Danny Buchanan, LEE LAYNE J & FREDA , Owners to allow a 
car wash at 1800 Ashville Rd, 35094, TPID: 2602100004005600, St. Clair Co.Zoned, B-2 
General Business District. 

Danny Buchanan - 426 Martin St South. 

Danny spoke about opening a new car wash. 

Jim McGrear spoke on the case (property owner) in favor of.  

No one to speak against the case. 

 

Motion made by Board Member Watkins to approve. 

7



Seconded by Board Member Musgrove. 
Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Musgrove, Board Member Miller, Board 
Member Watkins 

Motion passed. 

5. A24-000030 - A request by Austen Trowell, Applicant, Rockhampton LLC, Owner to reduce 
the front setback from twenty (20) feet to fifteen (15) feet as required by ordinance at 1257 
Mailand Rd, 35094, TPID Part of  2500153001004.001, Zoned R-2, Single Family District 
(Litigation), Jefferson County. 

Tabled to next meeting. 

 

Motion made by Board Member Miller to table to next meeting. 

Seconded by Board Member Watkins. 

Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Musgrove, Board Member Miller, Board 
Member Watkins 

 

Motion approved. 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 
 

Adjourned at 5:38 PM.  

Motion made by Board Member Watkins. 
 

 

 

 

__________________________________                                          _____________________________________ 

Mr. Mike McDevitt, Chairman        

8



File Attachments for Item:

3. A24-000026 - A request by  Barnes and Bares Law Firm, Applicant, GADDIS LADANA 

SHELBORNE, Owner, to allow a used car lot in the R-2, Single Family District in lieu of the 

required B-2, General Business District and as a special exception, at 7108 Erie St, 35094, 

TPID 250017001036001, Jefferson County.

9



10



11



12



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
City of Leeds, Alabama
Zoning Board of Adjustments

APPLICATION
An application for I am petitioning behalf of Juan Carlos Gonzalez and Marisela Rodriguez the new purchaser of this
parcel. They want to open a retail car lot.

The is the former location of the Patio Lounge owned by Mr. and Mrs. Shelbourne.
Zoning Board of Adjustments
The Zoning Board of Adjustments is vested with the responsibility and authority of authorizing variances which will not be
contrary to the public interest and where owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the provisions of this
ordinance would result in unnecessary hardship.

CASE #: A24-000026
APPLICANT NAME: Jeremy Deason
PROPERTY OWNER: SHELBORNE GADDIS LADANA EXECUTOR OF ESTATE
TAX PARCEL ID#S: 2500173001036001
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 7108 ERIE ST; LEEDS, AL 35094
 
PROPERTY ZONING: R-1: SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Zoning Adjustments will hold a public hearing on the proposed preliminary
plat. The hearing is scheduled on:

Date: November 19, 2024
Time: 5:00 p.m.
Place: Leeds Annex Meeting Room

1412 9th St
Leeds, AL 35094

Public Information: Any interested persons or their representative may appear at the meeting and comment on the
application. Written comments may also be mailed to the Commission.
For more information about the application and related issues or to schedule an appointment:

Phone: 205-699-0943
E-mail: development@leedsalabama.gov 
  
Mailing Address:
Leeds Zoning Board of Adjustments
c/o Development Services
1404 9th Street
Leeds, AL 35094

10/29/24, 3:18 PM Letter View

file:///C:/Users/bwatson/Downloads/Notice of Public Hearing - Variance (31).htm 1/1

13



File Attachments for Item:

4. A24-000030 - A request by Austen Trowell, Applicant, Rockhampton LLC, Owner to reduce 

the front setback from twenty (20) feet to fifteen (15) feet as required by ordinance at 1257 

Mailand Rd, 35094, TPID Part of  2500153001004.001, Zoned R-2, Single Family District 

(Litigation), Jefferson County.

14



A24-000030
A24-000025-D

A-2017-020

A-2013-005-D

A-2016-030-C

A-2018-005
A24-000023

A-2005-018-A

A-2017-016-C

A-2018-009

CV24-000003

A-2015-014

A-2018-004

A-2014-009-A
A-2017-002

BLAIR

SP
RU

IEL
L

MI
LL

IE

ASHVILLE

SUNSET

MOSS

PO
OL

E VEASEY

PU
BL

IC

MAITLAND

LEWIS

THORNHILL

ROCKHAMPTON

BE
TH

EL

MOHRING

DO
RR

OU
GH

CEDER SPRINGS

MOHRING

PU
BL

IC

PUBLIC

PU
BL

IC

DO
RR

OU
GH

Source: Esri, Maxar, Earthstar Geographics, and the GIS User Community

0 0.06 0.12 0.18 0.240.03
Miles

A24-000030
1257 MAITLAND RD

AERIAL MAP

15



A24-000030
A24-000025-D

A-2017-020

A-2013-005-D

A-2016-030-C

A-2018-005
A24-000023

A-2005-018-A

A-2017-016-C

A-2018-009

CV24-000003

A-2015-014

A-2018-004

A-2014-009-A
A-2017-002

BLAIR

SP
RU

IEL
L

MI
LL

IE

ASHVILLE

SUNSET

MOSS

PO
OL

E VEASEY

PU
BL

IC

MAITLAND

LEWIS

THORNHILL

ROCKHAMPTON

BE
TH

EL

MOHRING

DO
RR

OU
GH

CEDER SPRINGS

MOHRING

PU
BL

IC

PUBLIC

PU
BL

IC

DO
RR

OU
GH

0 0.06 0.12 0.18 0.240.03
Miles

A24-000030
1257 MAITLAND RD

ZONING MAP

16



A24-000030
A24-000025-D

A-2017-020

A-2013-005-D

A-2016-030-C

A-2018-005
A24-000023

A-2005-018-A

A-2017-016-C

A-2018-009

CV24-000003

A-2015-014

A-2018-004

A-2014-009-A
A-2017-002

BLAIR

SP
RU

IEL
L

MI
LL

IE

ASHVILLE

SUNSET

MOSS

PO
OL

E VEASEY

PU
BL

IC

MAITLAND

LEWIS

THORNHILL

ROCKHAMPTON

BE
TH

EL

MOHRING

DO
RR

OU
GH

CEDER SPRINGS

MOHRING

PU
BL

IC

PUBLIC

PU
BL

IC

DO
RR

OU
GH

0 0.06 0.12 0.18 0.240.03
Miles

A24-000030
1257 MAITLAND RD

STREET MAP

17



File Attachments for Item:

5. A24-000031 -  A request by Parkman Solutions LLC dba Remnant Coffee, Applicant, Leeds 

Properties, Owner, to allow a mobile food truck (coffee) at 7480 Parkway Dr, 35094, TPID: 

2500201007006000, Jefferson County, Zoned, B-2, General Business District.

18



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
City of Leeds, Alabama
Zoning Board of Adjustments

APPLICATION
An application to allow a mobile food truck (coffee) in the B-2, General Business District.
Zoning Board of Adjustments
The Zoning Board of Adjustments is vested with the responsibility and authority of authorizing variances which will not be
contrary to the public interest and where owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the provisions of this
ordinance would result in unnecessary hardship.

CASE #: A24-000031
APPLICANT NAME: James Parkman
PROPERTY OWNER: LEEDS VILLAGE
TAX PARCEL ID#S: 2500201007006000
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 7480 PARKWAY DR; LEEDS, AL 35094
 
PROPERTY ZONING: B-2 : GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Zoning Adjustments will hold a public hearing on the proposed preliminary
plat. The hearing is scheduled on:

Date: January 28, 2025
Time: 5:00 p.m.
Place: Leeds Annex Meeting Room

1412 9th St
Leeds, AL 35094

Public Information: Any interested persons or their representative may appear at the meeting and comment on the
application. Written comments may also be mailed to the Commission.
For more information about the application and related issues or to schedule an appointment:

Phone: 205-699-0943
E-mail: development@leedsalabama.gov 
  
Mailing Address:
Leeds Zoning Board of Adjustments
c/o Development Services
1404 9th Street
Leeds, AL 35094

12/30/24, 8:56 AM Letter View

file:///C:/Users/bwatson/Downloads/Notice of Public Hearing - Variance (38).htm 1/1

19



S-2015-003A-2015-003

A-2013-014-C

A-2015-032
A-2015-034

A-2015-031

A-2016-021-A

A-2015-008-A

A24-000031

A-2013-003-C

A-2017-003

A-2014-034-D

A-2016-018-A

PARKWAY

FRISCO

ELOISE

MIAMI

HENRY ELLEN

ENGLAND

PUBLICMICHIGAN
ILLINOIS

AR
KA

NS
AS

CHATTANOOGA
PUBLIC

FRISCO

MI
CH

IG
AN

0 0.035 0.07 0.105 0.140.0175
Miles

A24-000031
7480 PARKWAY DR

ZONING MAP

20



S-2015-003A-2015-003

A-2013-014-C

A-2015-032
A-2015-034

A-2015-031

A-2016-021-A

A-2015-008-A

A24-000031

A-2013-003-C

A-2017-003

A-2014-034-D

A-2016-018-A

PARKWAY

FRISCO

ELOISE

MIAMI

HENRY ELLEN

ENGLAND

PUBLICMICHIGAN
ILLINOIS

AR
KA

NS
AS

CHATTANOOGA
PUBLIC

FRISCO

MI
CH

IG
AN

Source: Esri, Maxar, Earthstar Geographics, and the GIS User Community

0 0.035 0.07 0.105 0.140.0175
Miles

A24-000031
7480 PARKWAY DR

STREET MAP

21



22



Possib
le

Location 1

6x12'

Trailer Possib
le

Location 2

6x12'

Trailer

23



S-2015-003A-2015-003

A-2013-014-C

A-2015-032
A-2015-034

A-2015-031

A-2016-021-A

A-2015-008-A

A24-000031

A-2013-003-C

A-2017-003

A-2014-034-D

A-2016-018-A

PARKWAY

FRISCO

ELOISE

MIAMI

HENRY ELLEN

ENGLAND

PUBLICMICHIGAN
ILLINOIS

AR
KA

NS
AS

CHATTANOOGA
PUBLIC

FRISCO

MI
CH

IG
AN

0 0.035 0.07 0.105 0.140.0175
Miles

A24-000031
7480 PARKWAY DR

FLOOD MAP

24



25



26


	Top
	1.	Minutes of November 2024 Meeting
	Board of Zoning Adjustments Minutes Document - November 2024

	2.	Meeting minutes of December 2024
	Board of Zoning Adjustments Minutes Document - DECEMBER

	3.	A24-000026 - A request by  Barnes and Bares Law Firm, Applicant, GADDIS LADANA SHELBORNE, Owner, to allow a used car lot in the R-2, Single Family District instead of the required B-2, General Business District and as a special exception, at 7108 Erie St, 35094, TPID 250017001036001, Jefferson County.
	img20241027_15105043
	A24-000026-NOTICE (1)

	4.	A24-000030 - A request by Austen Trowell, Applicant, Rockhampton LLC, Owner to reduce the front setback from twenty (20) feet to fifteen (15) feet as required by ordinance at 1257 Mailand Rd, 35094, TPID Part of  2500153001004.001, Zoned R-2, Single Family District (Litigation), Jefferson County.
	A24-000030 - AERIAL
	A24-000030 - ZONING
	A24-000030 - STREET

	5.	A24-000031 -  A request by Parkman Solutions LLC dba Remnant Coffee, Applicant, Leeds Properties, Owner, to allow a mobile food truck (coffee) at 7480 Parkway Dr, 35094, TPID : 2500201007006000, Jefferson County, Zoned, B-2, General Business District.
	A24-000031-Notice
	A24-000031 - ZONING
	A24-000031 - STREET
	A24-000031 - AAF1
	Location (1)
	A24-000031 - FLOOD
	Deed (1)

	Bottom



